

Message

From: Renwick, Meredith (ENERGY) [Meredith.Renwick@ontario.ca]
Sent: 26/02/2018 3:50:44 PM
To: DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5112b6bb1cdb478ebc96e1124b3dc1be-DYKXHOORN S]
CC: Nutter, George (ENERGY) [George.Nutter@ontario.ca]; Perkins, Michael (ENERGY) [Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca]
Subject: EXTERNAL – Requested edits to FHP Q&A
Attachments: OPG FHP debt offering-QAs-MO-20180221 FINAL.docx
Flag: Follow up

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Sandra – we had a request for further edits to the QA on the debt offering that you sent us last week (attached). Please see the questions below and let us know if you can add some bullets to address them.

Thanks,
Meredith

REQUEST:

Can we have a number that includes legal fees please? Also, would it be accurate to say that these costs are consistent with other transactions of this size and scope? Who is responsible for these costs, ratepayers or taxpayers? And will future offerings have similar costs or are some/all of the incurred costs one-time?

From: Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: February-20-18 10:30 AM
To: Nutter, George (ENERGY)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Subject: OPG edits to Q&A

Good morning George,

Attached are OPG's proposed edits to the Q&A Comms sent over.

Best,
Michael

Michael Perkins | Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
900 Bay Street, 4th Floor, Hearst Block, Toronto ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca



Please consider the environment before printing this email